[image: image1.wmf]
U.S. Department





800 Independence Avenue, SW, Room 406
of Transportation





Washington, DC 20591
Federal Aviation
Administration







SAVES Office Supply Solicitation #DTFAWA-09-R-00040
Questions and Answers (Q & A) 
Q1.
In section C.4.1 it is stated that the contractor must offer OEM and remanufactured toner items (Section J, attachment VII).  There is not a column to input remanufactured toner information.  Would the vendor add these items on the pricing spreadsheet?

A1.
- For the purposes of vendor evaluation, only OEM toner availability and pricing will be considered.  The ability to supply remanufactured toner is optional and will not be considered as part of the vendor price evaluation.

Q2.
We are interpreting that the individual prices in Section J attachment VII, must correspond to a category discount on the chart in B.4.  Is this correct?
A2.
– This is correct.

Q3.
Are the 500 items on section J attachment VII the new core list (market basket) or a sampling of product?

A3. – The 500 items listed in Section J represent the top 500 items the FAA purchased in the preceding 12 months.  This list will be used for vendor price evaluations only.  It does not represent a core list or market basket of product.

Q4. Can we offer the FAA a customized site with only the most updated catalog items for internet ordering? (approximately 15,000 products)

A4 – Prospective vendors can offer the FAA a customized site that mirrors its publicly available commercial website regarding product selection.  FAA prices must be a percent discount off of the vendor’s commercial, publicly accessible website.

Q5.
C.4.3 - Are percentage discounts based off our commercial prices or GSA contract prices?  Everyone’s internet pricing is different, it is not the manufacturers list price (which is the only price published), please clarify what you want to percentage discounts off of.  If the rest of DOT participates in this award then they have to follow the FAR and at least use GSA pricing. Discounts off commercial pricing might not meet our GSA contract guidelines.  

A5. - Percentage discounts are from your commercial internet prices accessible to the general public, not manufacturers’ list prices. Reference Amendment I Section B paragraph B.4
Q6.
C.4.3 - AbilityOne items will be a fixed price above the committee price.  Where do you want this percentage listed? Under the category discounts?

A6.
 – The Ability-One percentage markup should be listed under the category discounts.  Markup percentages can be illustrated as a negative discount.

Q7.
Section J Attachment VII - What if a vendor does not carry an item specified? For example; Microsoft software?

A7.
– If the exact item specified is not carried by the vendor, substitute an equivalent item that closely meets the specifications and functions of the item specified.  Software is not included in this contract.  Reference Section J Attachment VII. 
Q8.
Would you please consider extending the solicitation due date? We have a little over three weeks to get the response back to you and we are not able to start on some of this until we receive a response to our questions.

A8.- The solicitation is hereby extend for one (1) week. As a result, the proposal due date changes from August 24, 2009 to August 31, 2009. NOTE: Proposals in response to this SIR are still due by 12 p.m. Eastern Daylight Time.
Q9.
Regarding Past Performance questionnaire- 

Q9.1 The two pages go together and it looks like we would fill out the majority of the first page.  Can you please specify what you want us to fill out and what you want our reference to fill out?

A9.1 - The front page can be filled out by the offeror. The second page must be filled out by the Person/Point of Contact providing the reference. 
Q9.2 Instead of solicitation number can we put BPA number? 

A9.2 - Yes

Q9.3 Do you want them to send this back to you when it is complete (fax, email?)? Do you want us to include the first page or the references second page as well in our final response? If so, where would you like this put in the response volumes?  

A9.3 - Offerors may submit completed Past Performance Questionnaires with their proposal submission, or have them sent directly by the Client/customer directly to the Contracting Officer via email.  Completed questionnaires should include the prime contractor if submitted in behalf of a subcontractor and should include the Solicitation Number.

Q10 L 2.1 Electronic Offers and L.3 Submission - Can you please clarify how you would like to receive our final responses; via email, cd, or hard copy. It also states that the paper response is due by 12pm the next business day after electronic bidding submittal.  Does this only pertain to an on line auction?
A10 – Responses are to be received via hard copy with an electronic copy (CD) attached to the address indicated at Section L paragraph L.3.1. Reference paragraph L.10 Email copies will not be accepted. 
Q11 Section L- Financial Statements – do you have a form for this that you would like filled out? Or would an annual report suffice?
A11 – The FAA does not have a form to be completed for Vendor Specific Financial Statements. Offerors should submit annual reports. 

